Capital Investment Committee

Chair: Rep. Fue Lee Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:00 PM Room 120 State Capitol

- I. Call to Order
- II. Approval of Minutes from March 27, 2023

The following bills will be heard on an informational only basis:

- III. HF2437 (Richardson) Dakota County; highway safety improvement funding provided for pedestrian and bicycle trails, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Laurie Halverson, Commissioner, Dakota County
- IV. HF1044 (Coulter) Bloomington; public health facility funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Mike Sable, Assistant City Manager, Bloomington
 - Shawn Nelson, City Council Member, Bloomington
- V. HF 3127 (Hassan) Ka Joog funding provided for a workforce training center, and money appropriated.
- VI. HF1054 (Agbaje) Northgate Development facility funding provided to provide career and technical education and job training in renewable energy, energy efficiency, energy storage, electric vehicles, and grid technologies; and money appropriated. Amendment for reference: H1054A1
 - Jamez Staples, Renewable Energy Partners, Northgate
- VII. HF1699 (Lislegard) Mesabi Trail new spur funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Sarah Ciochetto, Assistant Director, St. Louis and Lake Counties Regional Railroad Authority
- VIII. HF2973 (Lislegard) Embarrass Township; Timber Hall facility improvement funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Tana Johnson, Grant Committee Chair, Embarrass Region Fair
- IX. HF1729 (Hanson) Savage Sports Center turf replacement and drainage improvement funding provided, and money appropriated.
- X. HF2135 (Fischer) Maplewood; East Metro Public Safety Training Facility expansion facility assessment and conceptual design funding provided, and money appropriated.
- XI. HF2343 (Keeler) Red Lake Nation Tribal College Minneapolis site of Red Lake Band of Chippewa Indians capital improvement funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Chief Dan King, President, Red Lake Nation College

- XII. HF2546 (Becker-Finn) Every Meal grant funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Rob Williams, President, EveryMeal
- XIII. HF2653 (Bakeberg) Scott County; public water access improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Wesley Steffan President, Spring Lake Association
 - Laura Price, DNR
- XIV. HF2809 (Pérez-Vega) Latino Museum of Minnesota funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Monica Bravo, Executive Director, West Side Community Organization
 - Elizabeth Coco, Deputy Director, Rondo Community Land Trust
- XV. HF2841 (Clardy) West St. Paul; wastewater infrastructure funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Nate Burkett, City Manager, West St. Paul
- XVI. HF2888 (Koegel) Hilltop; new emergency shelter and other municipal improvement funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Ruth Nelson, City Clerk-treasurer, Hilltop
 - Dan Greuel, Architect
- XVII. HF2942 (Agbaje) Minneapolis; Community Action Partnership of Hennepin County grant funding provided for a youth center, and money appropriated.
 - Dr. Clarence Hightower, Executive Director, Community Action Partnership
 - AJ Flowers Jr., Project Coordinator, Young People Task Force
- XVIII. HF1413 (Curran) Rice Creek North Regional Trail multiuse trail segments funding provided, bonds issued, and money appropriated.
 - Andy Soltvedt, Assistant Park Director, Anoka County
 - XIX. HF2935 (Hussein) St. Paul; YWCA repair and maintenance funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Gaye Adams Massey, CEO, YWCA St. Paul
 - XX. HF2589 (Fogelman) Lakefield; water, sanitary sewer, and storm sewer infrastructure funding provided; bonds issued; and money appropriated.
 - XXI. HF2622 (Kozlowski) Duluth; Great Lakes Aquarium capital improvement funding provided, and money appropriated.
 - Jay Walker, Executive Director, GLA
- XXII. Adjournment

Next meeting: Monday, April 3